

Las Positas College Student Government - Minutes

October 10, 2019

4:30 PM

Room 1726
3000 Campus Hill Drive
Livermore, CA 94551

I. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)

B. Nkrumah calls meeting to order at 4:32 p.m

II. ROLL CALL

Officers

A.	Blessing Nkrumah	-	President	<i>P</i>
B.	Alina Verzi	-	Vice President	<i>P</i>
C.	Sahna Das	-	Director of Legislation	<i>P</i>
D.	Rodrigo Saucedo	-	Director of Communication	<i>P</i>
E.	Shahaf Dan	-	Director of Events	<i>P</i>
F.	Shayari Saha	-	ICC Chair	<i>P (PP 5:41 - 5:47 p.m)</i>

Advanced Senators

A.	xxxxxxxx	-		
B.	xxxxxxxx	-		
C.	xxxxxxxx	-		
D.	xxxxxxxx	-		

Senators

A.	Jakob Massie		<i>T (4:57 p.m)</i>
B.	Kori Conlon		<i>P</i>
C.	Lord Ferrer		<i>P</i>
D.	Aria Pourghassemi		<i>P</i>
E.	Andrea Cruz		<i>P</i>
F.	Max Gikharev		<i>P (PP 5:50 - 5:58 p.m)</i>
G.	Ariana Colmenares		<i>P</i>
H.	Michelle Diaz-Nava		<i>T (4:57 p.m)</i>
I.	Kerouac Diamond		<i>P</i>
J.	N’Namdi Nassor		<i>P</i>
K.	Elizabeth Verzi		<i>P</i>
L.	Frank Polanco		<i>P</i>
M.	D’ Artagnan Reed		<i>P (PP 5:29 - 5:33 p.m)</i>
N.	Nasrin Hussain		<i>P</i>
O.	Amar Bains		<i>P</i>
P.	Shagun Srivastava		<i>p</i>

Advisors

A.	William Garcia	-	<i>Vice President - Student Services</i>	-	<i>A</i>
B.	Josue Hernandez	-	<i>Program Coordinator - Student Life & Leadership</i>	-	<i>P</i>

Student Trustee

III. QUORUM (1 min)

IV. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (1 min)

V. **Motion:** *To approve this agenda (A. Verzi / A. Pourghassemi); approved by consensus*

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: *To approve last week's minutes (A. Verzi / L. Ferrer); approved by consensus*

VII. GUEST SPEAKERS

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minute per person) *Students and members of the public are encouraged to speak on any topic during public comment. Each individual is limited to one minute. If students or members of the public wish to address an item on the agenda during the meeting or ask questions during the meeting, they need to be recognized by the Chairperson by both raising their hand and speaking out their name. Their comment is limited to one minute. (CA Education Code 72121.5 and Government Code 54954.3)*

IX. SPECIAL ORDERS

<p>Internal Committees Exec Board 19-20</p>	<p>Exec Board 19-20 will approve senators to internal committees.</p> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To strike this agenda item (A. Verzi / S. Das); approved by consensus</i></p>	<p>30 min</p>
<p>Outerwear Budget Lord Ferrer and Kerouac Diamond</p>	<p>L. Ferrer and K. Diamond will discuss and vote on a budget</p> <p><i>K. Diamond informs senate of set prices for apparel and logos</i></p> <p><i>Discussion is in regards to placement of logos, organization and position names on the apparel</i></p> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To strike this agenda item (S. Das / A. Pourghassemi); approved by consensus</i></p>	<p>20 min</p>
<p>Undocumented Student Week of Action Draft Resolution Sahna Das</p>	<p>S. Das will introduce the SSCCC Legislative Affairs Committee draft resolution in support of undocumented students on California Community College campuses, and vote to approve and submit this resolution.</p> <p><i>S. Das states that this resolution officially recognizes undocumented student week of action</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Requests for student revision before submitting</i> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To postpone this agenda item (S. Das / S. Saha); approved by consensus</i></p>	<p>15 min</p>

X. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

XI. NEW BUSINESS

<p>Interfaith Room Shayari Saha</p>	<p>S. Saha will discuss and vote on a budget for the furniture for the Interfaith Space Room.</p> <p><i>S. Saha reminds senate of the relocation of the interfaith room from student life to building 2460 A and B</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Presents a list of furniture items to implement such as shoe racks, benches, carpets, pillows, etc.</i> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To create a task force for the interfaith room (A. Verzi / S. Dan); approved by consensus</i></p> <p><u>Motion:</u> <i>To approve up to \$600 to furnish the interfaith room (F. Polanco / A. Colmenares); approved by consensus</i></p> <p><i>Roll call</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Blessing Nkrumah</i> <i>abstain</i> ● <i>Alina Verzi</i> <i>nay</i> ● <i>Sahna Das</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Rodrigo Saucedo</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Shahaf Dan</i> <i>abstain</i> ● <i>Shayari Saha</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Jakob Massie</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Kori Conlon</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Lord Ferrer</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Aria Pourghassemi</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Andrea Cruz</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Max Gikharev</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Ariana Colmenares</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Michelle Diaz-Nava</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Kerouac Diamond</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>N,Namdi Nassor</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Elizabeth Verzi</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Frank Polanco</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>D’ Artagnan Reed</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Amar Bains</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Nasrin Hussain</i> <i>aye</i> ● <i>Shagun Srivastava</i> <i>aye</i> <p><i>Motion passes with 19 ayes, 1 nay, 2 abstentions</i></p>	<p>15 min</p>
<p>Upcoming Events Shahaf Dan</p>	<p>S. Dan will discuss upcoming events.</p> <p><i>S. Dan emphasizes on Student Action Week next week and distributes a volunteer sheet for Veterans Day 2.2/5k on November</i></p>	<p>25 min</p>

	<p>9th</p> <p>November 14th Campus Campfire</p> <p>Meet and greet November 5th 4-7 p.m will occur in the student life office due to the new open space</p> <p>The Market Tuesday October 15th</p> <p>People from outside of organization can reach J. Hernandez to volunteer at the Market and recieve hours</p>	
<p>Scantron and Greenbooks Sahna Das and Shayari Saha</p>	<p>S. Das and S. Saha will discuss the possibility of reallocating scantron and greenbook’s funds.</p> <p><i>S. Das informs that the presentation is to look into other effective programs and services, in which we could support by reallocating funds from the scantron and greenbooks budget</i></p> <p><i>S. Saha mentions 3 possible services to enhance or implement</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Community Garden</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>Issue: will need to start the project soon due to seasonal changes</i> ● <i>Textbook/Laptop Loaner Program</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>Issue: duplication of laptop program from the library</i> ● <i>Permanent Snack Bar</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ <i>Issue: identical service compared to scantrons and green books as well as the possibility of creating mess at the Student Life Office</i> 	20 min
<p>Scantron Purchase Josue Hernandez</p>	<p>J. Hernandez will discuss additional purchase of scantrons. The Senate will vote on the approval of funds for the scantrons.</p> <p><i>Motion:</i> <i>To strike this agenda item (S. Das / S. Saha); approved by consensus</i></p>	20 min
<p>Microwave Purchase Josue Hernandez</p>	<p>J. Hernandez will discuss the microwave.</p> <p><i>Potentially two microwaves to be purchased to for the cafeteria</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● <i>Majority of senate agrees with this due to long lines at the single microwave</i> 	10 min
<p>Senator Retreat Alina Verzi</p>	<p>A. Verzi will discuss the senator retreat.</p> <p><i>Motion:</i> <i>To strike this agenda item (A. Verzi / S. Dan); approved by consensus</i></p>	10 min

XII. OFFICER REPORTS

Officers

- A.** Blessing Nkrumah *President* (open)
Mentions a statement from college council requesting rationales for each input provided on mission statement and values from last week in order for them to consider it
- B.** Alina Verzi *Vice President* (3 min)
Elaborates the time she takes in writing emails and reminds senators to read them
- C.** Rodrigo Saucedo *Director of Communications* (3 min)
Explains 2.2/5K Veterans Day sign up procedure
- D.** Sahna Das *Director of Legislation* (3 min)
AB 1504 passes which raises student representation fees so SSCCC has funding for state level representation
Plans to implement resolutions that have been approved by SSCCC last year
- E.** Shahaf Dan *Director of Events* (3 min)
Events committee time is scheduled to change
October 16th Student Action Week
Let him know for times of events
- F.** Shayari Saha *ICC Chair* (3 min)
Informs of the 5 locations of the interfaith boxes
Recommends senate to make announcements for undocuallies stories and the Market
Still needs an ICC parliamentarian, accepting letter of intent until Thursday night next week
October 16th Student Action Week
See her for Interfaith Task Force Information
See her or S. Das for input in regards of reallocation of scantron and greenbook funds

Advanced Senators

- G.** xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx (3 min)

Senators

- H.** Jakob Massie (3 min)
SSCCC has an action plan regarding surveys waiting to be approved
Attended the Air Quality Committee, in which they discussed complications of colleges having to agree and approve on a resolution
Academic Senate discussed promise grant for students financial aid
- I.** Kori Conlon
- J.** Lord Ferrer
Technology committee with E. Verzi, were new science building will be near the solar panel building
Updates of lecture halls with replacements of several technology
Introduces an idea to create a smartshop with the committee to solve zonemail issue among student to faculty
- K.** Aria Pourghassemi
Requests LPCSG for assistance in regards PG&E alert
B. Nkrumah informs to guide students to emergency alerts found on the website
S. Saha mentions to message 97633 and text "enroll" to receive updates from PG&E for alerts on the website
- L.** Andrea Cruz
Program Review committee attendance, with the introduction of the committee and goals as there were lots of new members
- M.** Max Gikharev

- N. Ariana Colmenares
- O. Michelle Diaz-Nava
*Attended the District Planning Budget Committee, in which discussed on how much money can be allocated from Chabot to Las Positas to prevent recession
Money from the committee will be handled more seriously*
- P. Kerouac Diamond
- Q. Namdi Nassar
- R. Elizabeth Verzi
- S. Frank Polanco
- T. D' Artagnan Reed
- U. Nasrin Hussain
- V. Amar Bains
- W. Shagun Srivastava

Advisors

- X. William Garcia -*Vice President - Student Services* (open)
- Y. Josue Hernandez -*Program Coordinator - Student Life & Leadership* (open)
*31 clubs are recognized
Attended some classes with senators/officers to present the Market and is discovering that not many people know about the service
Emphasizes support needed for the Market
Requests scheduling 1 to 1 with senators
Executive board will have their half-day retreat this Sunday October 13*

Student Trustee

- A. Kyle Mandell

XIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS (3 mins)

XIV. ADJOURNMENT (1 min)

B. Nkrumah adjourns meeting at 6:08 p.m